

GEORGE NYMPTON & QUEEN'S NYMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Nan Maxwell, The Old Cob Barn, George Nympton, South Molton, EX36 4JE.

Tel: 01769 579723, Email: gnqnparishclerk@gmail.com

Meeting of George Nympton & Queen's Nympton Parish Council

25th July 2019

Minutes of Meeting

Councillors Present-Jon Ride (Chair), Adele Poole, Richard Toller, Ian Horsnell, Trevor Allen.

2019/052-Apologies/Attendance Register-Apologies were received from Roger Gay, Trudy Herniman, Mark Dean & Lesley Robinson.

2019/053-Disclosable Pecuniary Interests-There were none.

2019/054-Minutes of Previous Meeting-The minutes of the previous meeting and the minutes of the AGM were unanimously approved and signed.

2019/055-Announcements from the Chair-There were none.

2019/056-Democratic 15 Minutes/Public Question Time-There were no members of the public present.

2019/057-County Councillor's Slot-Jeremy Yabsley sent his apologies. He was attending another meeting.

2019/058-District Councillor's Slot-Eric Ley attended the meeting and provided an update.

2019/059-Dispensation Requests-There were none.

2019/060-Planning Matters-There were none.

2019/061-Financial Matters: Account Balances: Community Account-£3599.99, Saver Account £1635.91.

2019/062-Correspondence.

Email re Air Ambulance landing sites- It was agreed that suitable sites for night time landings could not be identified within the Parish. It was noted that two sites are being considered in South Molton.

Email re. Consultation on changes to Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service. It was acknowledged that the proposals do not affect our local service.

2019/063-Village Hall-Adele Poole provided an update. Fundraising continues and further refurbishment planned.

Music Festival will be held on September 21st. Proceeds to Devon Air Ambulance, Church and Village Hall. The festival is being organised and run by volunteers and any help on the day will be very much appreciated. There will be a meeting for volunteers in August and free tickets for anyone willing to commit to helping.

Tickets will be available for sale to locals from August 5th and on general sale from 12th.

2019/064-AOB-Broadband-Adele hopes to provide an update at the next meeting.

Phone box- Discussion on BT's proposal to remove the phone box in the village was moved to the agenda for the next meeting.

2019/065 Date of next meeting- 19th September 2019.